M&M Electronics, S.A.
Cocosolito, Colon Free Zone, Main Entrance Warehouse 10D and 11D, Colon

Panama
Tel: +17869305168
Email: redwan@mmelectronics.net

Date; 2024-12-25

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir/Madam,

Our product name: ALL IN ONE PC, Model: QA24N1GW8256;

FCC ID: 2BLU9-QA24N1, for marketing purpose, this module only supports
2.4G Wi-Fi (2412-2462 MHz/2422-2452MHz,802.11b/g/n20/n40 mode);
Bluetooth(BLETIM (2402-2480) &BDR&EDR);5G Wi-Fi (5150-5250MHz,
5725-5850MHz;802.11a/n20/n40/ac20/ac40/ac80 mode).

The other functions, bands and modes were disabled to use by manufacture in the
software, and for 802.11ax mode, it only supports full RU configuration not partial
RU, the partial RU was also disabled by software, the end user has no capability to
activate it.

Sincerely Yours,

Signature: 7/{7

Redwan Daggak
Director



